From: Williams, Edwina <edwina.williams@dss.virginia.gov>
Date: Mon, Aug 30, 2021 at 10:58 AM

Subject: Revised Barrier Crimes List

To: <DSS_LICENSING@listserv.cov.virginia.gov>

The attached file is being sent to assisted living facilities and adult day care centers
from the Virginia Department of Social Services Email Distribution Service.

***Please do not reply to this email.***

To unsubscribe from the DSS_LICENSING list, click the following link:
https://listserv.cov.virginia.gov/scripts/wa.exe?SUBED1=DSS_LICENSING&A=1
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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

DATE: August 30, 2021

TO: Assisted Living Facilities
Adult Day Care Centers

FROM: Tara Ragland,

Director, Division of Licensing Programs

SUBJECT: Barrier Crimes List Update

This memo is to inform you that the barrier crimes list for Assisted Living Facilities
(ALF) and Adult Day Care Centers (ADCC) was recently updated to reflect changes to
§ 19.2-392.02. The updated barrier crimes list is now posted on the VDSS website and
you can access the list through this link.

No substantial changes were made to the ALF and ADCC barrier crimes lists. Changes
were technical edits to match the current offense listed in the Code section.

Please contact your licensing inspector if you have questions.
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